

GILBERT GAIL J. FERNANDEZ

2642 Supreme Ct Jacksonville, FL 32246 | (904) 586-5874 | Gilbertgailjoseffernandez@yahoo.com

Professional Summary

Seasoned nursing professional offering proven clinical knowledge, natural interpersonal strengths, and technical abilities. Knowledgeable about EMR charting, medication administration, and interdisciplinary collaboration focused on optimizing patient care and support. Quality-focused and efficiency-driven leader.

Skills

- Medical Procedure Preparation
- Blood Draw and Sample Collection
- Medical Supply Management
- Medical Recordkeeping
- Compassionate and Caring
- Specialized Healthcare Referrals
- Preventive Healthcare

Work History

Travel Nurse

Waco Ascension Providence

June 2022- Present

- Med/Surg
 - EMR: EPIC
- Waco, TX

Travel Nurse

Altru Hospital

March 2022- June 2022

- Med/Surg
 - EMR: EPIC
- Grand Forks, ND

Travel Nurse

Waco Ascension Providence

Aug 2021 – March 2022

- Med/Surg
 - EMR: EPIC
- Waco, TX

Travel Nurse

Tidal Health Regional Medical Center

Jun 2021 - Aug 2021

- Med/Surg
 - EMR: EPIC
- Salisbury, MD

Travel Nurse

Advent Health

Feb 2021 - May 2021

- Med/Surg
 - EMR: Cerner
- Deland, FL

Registered Nurse - Staff

Baptist Medical Center

Feb 2018- Feb 2021

- Med/Surg
 - EMR: Cerner
 - Daisy Awardee 2020
- Jacksonville Beach, FL

Certified Nursing Assistant

Baptist Medical Center

Jun 2015 - Feb 2018

Unit: Med/Surg

Jacksonville Beach, FL

Education

Bachelor of Science: Nursing

Our Lady of Perpetual Help

Manila, Philippines

Certifications

- Licensed Registered Nurse -RN 9472544 (FL/Compact)
- BLS-02/2023